OAKLAND Ul ‘IED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Office of the Superintendent of Schools

January 11, 2017

| Legislative File

File ID Number: 16-2693
Introduction Date: 01/11/2017
Enactment Number:

Enactment Date:

By:
TO: Board of Education
FROM: Antwan Wilson, Superintendent
Tara Gard, Interim Deputy Chief Talent Officer, Talent Division
SUBJECT: Revision/Creation of Job Descriptions —Departments, As Assigned

1. Coordinator, Disability Management
2. Financial Officer, Budget Services
3. Executive Director, School Systems Alignment and Operations

ACTION RE JESTED

Approval by the Board of Education of Resolution No. 1617-0091 for the revision of Coordinator, Disability
Management and Financial Officer, Budget Services and the creation of Executive Director, School Systems
Alignment and Operations job descriptions for Departments, As Assigned.

BACKGROUND:

The Talent Division recommends approval of this job description as part of its ongoing work to revise and update
the job classifications needed to implement the strategic plan, create greater clarity of roles, and have a written
job description that reflects the scope and responsibilities for every position in the District.

BUDGET IMPACT
None.

RECOMMENE T[ION

Approval by the Board of Education of Resolution No. 1617-0091 for the revision of Coordinator, Disability
Management and the creation of Executive Director, School Systems ., jnment and Operations job descriptions
for Departments, As Assigned.












































